

Minutes of	the meeting	g held on the 12th Fel	bruary at	the Ganolgan at 7p.m.			
PRESENT							
Bethan Holding				Gwilym Evans (cadeirydd)			
Rhys Ap Gwilym				Helen Sharp			
Emlyn Baylis				lola Owen			
Trystan Tho							
1.	CHAIRMAN'S OPENNING REMARKS AND APOLOGIES						
	The meeting was formally opened by the Chair Gwilym Evans. Apologies were received from the following: Councillor Louise Price, Councillor Kim Jones, Councillor Llinos Haf Pritchard, Councillor Kevin Jones, Councillor						
	Iwan Harding.						
1.1	No public participation						
1.2		Snowdon Plan – the information has been received.					
1.3	Establishing a Dental School in Bangor – supporting Sian Gwenllian's campaign.						
1.4	Code of Conduct – accepting the invitation, everyone was encouraged to be present either on the 14th or 27th of March. The Councillors to inform the Clerk.						
1.5.	Llŷn Friends – the application was discussed but it was decided that the Council has policies that are sufficient and appropriate.						
1.6	Council storage – the storage was discussed following receipt of a copy of the lease from St John Ambulance. It was noted that the lease schedule has long since passed. It was also discussed who was currently authorized to go there and unfortunately, there is no current list. It was decided that a meeting with St John Ambulance is needed, to consult a lawyer, and to change the lock on the building. The Clerk to act.						
2.0	DECLARATION OF INTERESTS						
	Most of the councillors are interested in various organizations that have applied for financial assistance, so a general statement is made on item 3.2.						
3.0	CONFIRMATION OF EXPENDITURE AND FINANCIAL REPORT						
3.1	Expenditure and the financial report for January 2025 were presented and accepted.						
3.2	Considering applications for financial assistance – the relevant applications were considered and a decision was made on the amount.						
		Society	2025				
		Cylch Meithrin					
	1	Llanberis	500				
	2	Girlguiding Llanberis	500				
	3	Band Llanrug	500				
	4	Cor Dyffryn Peris	500				
	5	Caer Ddol	500				
	6	CPD Llanberis	500				



	7	Merched y Wawr	500				
	8	Eco'r Wyddfa	500				
		Total	£4,000				
4.0	CONFIRMATION OF LAST MONTHS MINUTES AND MATTERS ARRISING						
4.1	Minutes of January 2025 were confirmed.						
4.2	Waste bin for Cae Chware Lan Llyn. It was decided to purchase and install a bin as the Council and to arrange for it to be emptied by Gwynedd; arrangements have been made with the appropriate officer. An order has been placed but the bin is not on site yet.						
4.3	Sculpture Street/Memorial to Quarrymen – unfortunately the planning application has not been successful. Another location needs to be sought. This work is now being managed by Gwynedd Council. Councillor Emlyn Baylis has consulted with the Surgery without the Council's knowledge to ask if the sculpture could be placed in the Community Garden of the Surgery. The application was rejected as they had not received all the information. It was decided that the Clerk and Chair of the Council would hold a meeting with the Surgery regarding the site when appropriate to do so. The Clerk has contacted Gwynedd Council on the matter.						
4.4	HBO Panel - it was decided that enough information had been received on the applications and that they are now eligible for the grant. The following will receive grants:						
	RYAN JA	AMES STUDIO	Creatin £2500	g a film for Llanberis Football C			
	THE CH PROGRA	ILLED MIND AMME		nming events and wellness sessions			
	LLECHI	FFON ST. PADARN	Create of to a xylc	a Llechiffon (A musical instrument s phone that has been made from v to be paid in two parts.			
	St Peris Church Nant Peris		For heating the church . £4300				
	GRWP D LLANBE	DATBLYGU CRIS	Publishin £2967.06				
	Dafvdd V	Vhitside Thomas	To publis £3400	h a book about Llanberis.			
4.5	Outdoor	Outdoor Gym Gwynedd Council has received the Community Council's decision to use Playquest. Guidance is now awaited to begin the work.					
4.7	byelaws - there has been no development on this matter so far. It was decided that it would be better to have a small group to deal with the issue. The group has not been established so far. The Clerk to carry out						



research to see if other councils have made any and how they				
Walls up to the pass – there has been no positive response from Gwynedd or the Park. The matter has been raised by the County Councillor with a member of the National Park. Gwynedd Council has promised to send a road inspector to assess the situation, but no report has been received.				
Parking – an explanation was given by the Clerk that changing the Parking Area in front of the Social Club over the Winter to long stay parking would have an impact because Gwynedd parking ticket dealers would be able to park there over the winter without paying; this meant that the spaces would be filled and that there would be little or no space available where people would need to pay, and this would mean a 10% contribution to the Council from the profit. Additionally, the parking area was changed to short stay at the request of the Community Council.				
HighwayMatters – a list was received from Gwynedd Council of the number and locations of the salt bins within the Community. It was noted on the list which ones needed to be filled regularly after use during severe weather. Some roads had several bins and some were not used. It was decided to move two from one road where there were several for a location near Dol Elidir and the other at the junction of Fron Goch and Tŷ Du Road.				
HIGHWAYS AND PUBLIC FOOTPATHS				
A report was received that the wall of path 23 had collapsed on top of a fence that is on the path. The Clerk to bring the matter to the attention of Gwynedd Council				
A letter came requesting support from the Council to implement the Llyn Padarn Circular Path. The Council decided to support it in principle.	CLERK			
CEMETERY				
A meeting of the committee has been held. A report will follow from the Chair. A copy will be sent to the Clerk soon.				
PLANNING APPLICATIONS				
None				
COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES				
Mother to get more members on the Community Activities Committee to be discussed at the sub-meeting in March.				
A verbal report was given by the Clerk an the Dyffryn Peris Partnership meeting.				
The meetign ended at 9 p.m.				
julyn T. Erane.	Date: 12/3/25			
	Gwynedd or the Park. The matter has been raised by the County Councillor with a member of the National Park. Gwynedd Council has promised to send a road inspector to assess the situation, but no report has been received. Parking – an explanation was given by the Clerk that changing the Parking Area in front of the Social Club over the Winter to long stay parking would have an impact because Gwynedd parking ticket dealers would be able to park there over the winter without paying; this meant that the spaces would be filled and that there would be little or no space available where people would need to pay, and this would mean a 10% contribution to the Council from the profit. Additionally, the parking area was changed to short stay at the request of the Community Council. HighwayMatters – a list was received from Gwynedd Council of the number and locations of the salt bins within the Community. It was noted on the list which ones needed to be filled regularly after use during severe weather. Some roads had several bins and some were not used. It was decided to move two from one road where there were several for a location near Dol Elidir and the other at the junction of Fron Goch and Tŷ Du Road. HIGHWAYS AND PUBLIC FOOTPATHS A report was received that the wall of path 23 had collapsed on top of a fence that is on the path. The Clerk to bring the matter to the attention of Gwynedd Council. A letter came requesting support from the Council to implement the Llyn Padarn Circular Path. The Council decided to support it in principle. CEMETERY A meeting of the committee has been held. A report will follow from the Chair. A copy will be sent to the Clerk soon. PLANNING APPLICATIONS None COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES Mother to get more members on the Community Activities Committee to be discussed at the sub-meeting in March. REPORTS ON OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS A verbal report was given by the Clerk an the Dyffryn Peris Partnership meeting.			